Name                     Complaint Number     Violation

---------------------    ----------------   --------------

Christopher A. Crofts         VCC1          18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            18 U.S.C.  912

                                            18 U.S.C. 1512

                                            18 U.S.C. 1513

                                            18 U.S.C. 1962(d)

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

                                            44 U.S.C. 3512

                              VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            28 U.S.C.  530B (VCC5 supplement)

                                            28 U.S.C.  547  (VCC5 supplement)

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

                                            defamation      (VCC5 supplement)

James P. Donohue              VCC2          18 U.S.C. 1513(b)(1)

                                            18 U.S.C. 1513(b)(2)

                                            18 U.S.C. 1513(e)

                              VCC3          18 U.S.C. 1505

                                            18 U.S.C. 1519

                              VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

Corey Endo                    VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

Zachary Fisher                VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

Nancy D. Freudenthal          VCC4          18 U.S.C.  242  (VCC4 supplement)

                              VCC6          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C. 1114

                                            18 U.S.C. 1201(a)(1)

                                            18 U.S.C. 1201(c)

Name                     Complaint Number     Violation

---------------------    ----------------   --------------

Dave Guest                    VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

Mark C. Hardee                VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

Stephan Harris                VCC3          18 U.S.C. 1519

                              VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

                              VCC6          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C. 1114

                                            18 U.S.C. 1201(a)(1)

                                            18 U.S.C. 1201(c)

Tammy Hilliker                VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

Mr. Holloway                  VCC5          44 U.S.C. 3512

                                            defamation      (VCC5 supplement)

                                            false imprisonment  (  "  )

Cynthia A. Low                VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

                                            defamation      (VCC5 supplement)

Name                     Complaint Number     Violation

---------------------    ----------------   --------------

James Marcy                   VCC1          18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            18 U.S.C.  912

                                            18 U.S.C. 1512

                                            18 U.S.C. 1513

                                            18 U.S.C. 1962(d)

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

                                            44 U.S.C. 3512

                              VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

William M. McCool             VCC2          18 U.S.C. 1513(b)(1)

                                            18 U.S.C. 1513(b)(2)

                                            18 U.S.C. 1513(e)

                                            18 U.S.C. 1513(f)

                              VCC3          18 U.S.C. 1505

                                            18 U.S.C. 1519

L. Robert Murray              VCC1          18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            18 U.S.C.  912

                                            18 U.S.C. 1512

                                            18 U.S.C. 1513

                                            18 U.S.C. 1962(d)

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

                                            44 U.S.C. 3512

                              VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            28 U.S.C.  530B (VCC5 supplement)

                                            28 U.S.C.  547  (VCC5 supplement)

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

                                            defamation      (VCC5 supplement)

                              VCC6          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C. 1114

                                            18 U.S.C. 1201(a)(1)

                                            18 U.S.C. 1201(c)

Christina A. Pietz            VCC7          18 U.S.C. 1513(b)(2)

                                            18 U.S.C. 1513(e)

                                            18 U.S.C. 1513(f)

Name                     Complaint Number     Violation

---------------------    ----------------   --------------

Michael Reese                 VCC5          defamation      (VCC5 supplement)

Nancy Tenney                  VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

Brian Tsuchida                VCC3          18 U.S.C. 1519

                              VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

Katherine Skillestad Winans   VCC5          defamation      (VCC5 supplement)

Does 1 thru 100               VCC3          18 U.S.C. 1505

                                            18 U.S.C. 1519

                              VCC5          18 U.S.C.    2

                                            18 U.S.C.    3

                                            18 U.S.C.    4

                                            18 U.S.C.  241

                                            18 U.S.C.  242

                                            42 U.S.C. 1985

                                            42 U.S.C. 1986

Does 1 thru 20                VCC4          18 U.S.C.  242  (VCC4 supplement)

John Doe U.S. Marshals        VCC5          defamation      (VCC5 supplement)

John Doe Inmates/FDC SeaTac   VCC5          defamation      (VCC5 supplement)

John Doe Personnel/FDC SeaTac VCC5          defamation      (VCC5 supplement)

                                            theft of private property ( " )

John Doe Personnel/W.C.J.C.   VCC5          theft of private property

                                            (VCC5 supplement)

Christopher A. Crofts            Office of U.S. Attorney, Cheyenne, Wyoming

James P. Donohue                 U.S. District Court, Seattle, Washington
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Mark C. Hardee                   CJA Attorney, Cheyenne, Wyoming

Terry J. Harris                  CJA Attorney, Cheyenne, Wyoming

Stephan Harris                   U.S. District Court, Cheyenne, Wyoming
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Mr. Holloway                     Federal Detention Center / SeaTac

Cynthia A. Low                   Federal Detention Center / SeaTac
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